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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 12:57 PM

To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SKB9418D (DOA: 25/01/2019)

Dear Noordin,

The market value of SKB 9418D is $38K-$39K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 9:42 AM
Subject: MV for SKB9418D (DOA: 25/01/2019)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Memnber of B RYALDR (NSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner D



5015C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKB9418D

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
01 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

3181 2.0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2011

Engine No.
3187A065N46B20B10A
Chassis No.
WBAPF72080FG90158
Maximum Power Output
100.0 kW (134 bhp)

Open Market Value
$30,928.00

Original Registration Date
12 Jul 2011

First Registration Date

12 Jul 2011

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$30,928.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Yé&s

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
11 Jul 2021

PARF Rebate Amount
$18,556.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

11 Jul 2021

COE Category

E - Open Category

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

£65,490.00

COE Rebate Amount
£16,002.00

Total Rebate Amount
$34,558.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2019
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

MSIG ‘

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg =

A Hember of IR INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID

5015C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKB9418D

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
01 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W,

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

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
11 Jul 2021

PARF Rebate Amount
$18,556.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

11 Jul 2021

COE Category

E - Open Category

COE Period(Years)

10 ;

QP Paid

$65,490.00

COE Rebate Amount
£16,002.00

Total Rebate Amount
$34,558.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2019
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sSGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
o - i EGCARMARYT
- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT

Post an Ad

| Browse by Category

18 vehicles

Search Selection

We"i{ handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

i rs’.‘

BAINRINS ALTREY B SELLERS

Post an Advertisement = 5
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just g |
$58 until it's SOLD! g;
|
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling E |
m_ﬂ [ Sort by Date Posted v /100 resufts/page ¥ |
BMW 318i J Belvanced Searcl N
Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
BMW 318i Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof £39,700 $10,510 /fyr 25-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 130,000 km Luxury Available
Extremely Well Maintained By Previous Owner! All Wear And Tear Had Been Replaced Recently With Recelpt.Premium Black Paintwork Coupled With
Beige Leather Interior! Quite And Responsive Engine! Smaoth ...
Posted: 28-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 3181, 2011 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BEMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $36,500 $9,890 /yr 16-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 137,800 km Luxury Available
1 Owner! Don't Miss Out. Loans Available,
Posted: 26-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 318i, 2011 bmw 318i, BMW 3181, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $40,786 $11,100 /yr 30-Apr-2011 1,995 cc 139,000 km Luxury Available
Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Flexible Loans Schemes Available, Trade In Welcome. Call To Arrange For Viewing Now!
Posted: 20-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 318§, 2011 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, brnw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $37,000 $9,700 fyr 11-Apr-2011 1,995 cc - Luxury Available

GET YOUR
| COE

RENEWAL
'LOAN

New Arrivall Beautiful Black Car Sedan. Cheapest In Town. Getting A Safety, Superb Handling, Comfortable Sedan With Good Fuel Efficient Car For
You And Your Lovely Family. Is In A Very Good Condition....

Posted: 18-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 318i, 2011 bmw 318i, BMW 3181, brmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used EMW

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof £40,388 $10,940 fyr 29-Apr-2011 1,995 cc 91,000 km Luxury

AA Trust Certified Quality 1 Owner Vehicle! Extremely Well Maintained By 1 Owner Only! Premium Black Paintwork Coupled With Beige Leather
Interior! Quite And Respensive Engine! Smooth Gearbox Transmis...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 17-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 318i, 2011 bmw 318i, BMW 318, bmw 318i, BMW, 318, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $45,888 $11,640 /yr 29-Sep-2011 1,995 cc 112,000 km Luxury

1 Owner, Very Well Maintained PML Unit, Powerful And Responsive Engine, Brand New Pirelli P Zero Tyres, 19" Rims, Classy White, Sporty Drive
Makes This An Ideal Car For All Types Of Drivers, Flexible ...

360 VR Cars
Posted: 14-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 318i, 2011 bmw 318/, BMW 3181, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof b N.A 16-Mar-2011 1,995 cc - Luxury

Set To Sell! 1 Owner, Extremely Well Maintained, With Almost New Run-Flat Tyres! 100% Accident Free, Original Condition With No Touch Up Done!
No Repairs Required! Come View To Appreciate Anytime, Bef...

Posted: 12-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 318i, 2011 bmw 3187, BMW 318, bmw 318i, BMW, 318, Used BMW

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2011&MOD=BMW&MMO=318i&RPG=100&VEH=0
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